Fo i L
!{' WA OF -h\‘

T URFSID ;Y
¢ X))
E‘Qh'* e )::I‘

lﬁ_{c:qﬁqh};_..t"g

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
JANUARY 30, 2014
7:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: DECEMBER 19, 2013

PLANNING AND ZONING APPLICATIONS:

A. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9308 Harding Avenue
The applicant is requesting to build a new single family residence.

B. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9530 Harding Avenue
The applicant is requesting to remodel an existing storefront.

C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9472 Harding Avenue
The applicant is requesting to install a new canvas awning.

D. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9445 Harding Avenue
The applicant is requesting to install a new canvas awning.

E. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9380 Collins Avenue
The applicant is requesting to renovate a sales center.

Discussion items:

A. Dock located in channel

B. Planning and Zoning membership
C. Update on turtle lighting

D. Future Agenda Items

E. Update on Noise Ordinance

Page 1



6. ORDINANCES:

1. AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF A
SPECIAL OR BUSINESS NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT BY THE ENACTMENT OF A SEPARATE ORDINANCE
FOR EACH; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION, AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-45 “SETBACKS”,
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

3. AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-50 “ARCHITECTURE AND
ROOF DECKS” TO ALLOW FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TWO CAR
GARAGE DOORS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

4. AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING
CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90.41
“REGULATED USES” PROHIBITING THE SALE OF LIVE ANIMALS AS
A PERMITTED USE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

7. PERMITS ISSUED AND REVENUE REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2013.
[To be delivered separately]

8. ADJOURNMENT.

Page 2



THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL
PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT
DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS
PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING. HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL
NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO
BE BASED. AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293
HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT
305-861-4863. TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE
AT THIS MEETING. THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE,
FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Page 3



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
MINUTES
DECEMBER 19, 2013

7:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chair Peter Glynn called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.

. ROLL CALL
Recording Clerk Jenorgen Guillen called the roll with the following members present:
Board Member Carli Koshal, Board Member Jennifer Dray, Vice Chair Peter Glynn.
Chair Lindsay Lecour was absent. Board Member Armando Castellanos arrived at 7:05
p.m.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: OCTOBER 23, 2013 & NOVEMBER 21, 2013
Board Member Jennifer Dray made a motion to approve. The motion received a second
from Board Member Carli Koshal and all voted in favor.

. PLANNING AND ZONING APPLICATIONS:

A. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9432 Carlyle Avenue

The applicant is requesting an addition to the property.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. Applicant spoke in favor of the item.

A motion for approval was made by Board Member Dray with the following condition:
1. Overall site pervious area shall be a minimum of 35%.

The motion received a second from Board Member Koshal and all voted in favor.

B. Request of the Owner of Property located at 8874 Carlyle Avenue

The applicant is requesting to install a carport and fence.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

A motion for approval was made by Board Member Dray with the following condition:
1

Page 4



1. Reduce the height of the canopy to no more than 20 feet.

The motion received a second from Board Member Castellanos and all voted in favor.

C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9560 Harding Avenue

The applicant is requesting to install a sign underneath the canopy.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

A motion for approval was made by Board Member Koshal with the following condition:
1. Sign shall provide at least an eight-foot clearance.

The motion received a second from Board Member Dray and all voted in favor.

D. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9427 Harding Avenue

The applicant is requesting to install a permanent sign.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

A motion for approval was made by Board Member Castellanos with the following
conditions:

1. The sign area shall be reduced to 25 square feet.
2. No raceway, sign letters directly installed in wall face with small offset to
allow for water runoff.

The motion received a second from Board Member Dray and all voted in favor.

E. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9489 Harding Avenue
The applicant is requesting to install a permanent sign.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

Vice Chair Glynn thought the graphics were somewhat out of proportion.

A motion for approval was made by Board Member Dray with the following condition:
1. Sign switches conduits and panel boxes shall be concealed from view.

The motion received a second from Board Member Koshal and all voted in favor.

F. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9513 Harding Avenue

The applicant is requesting to install a permanent sign.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. Applicant spoke in favor of the item.

A motion for approval was made by Board Member Dray with the following condition:

1. “Miami Forever Realty” wall sign only is approved. The additional signage is
not approved.

2

Page 5



The motion received a second from Board Member Castellanos and all voted in favor.

5. Discussion items:

A. Frontage of buildings in the H120

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented some preliminary graphic designs and indicated
at the next meeting she will have more detailed graphics. The Board thanked Sarah for a
well done presentation as seeing graphics are a big help.

B. Dock Projections

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and the problem writing ordinances to be
consistent with State regulations. Docks are required to clear the seaweed but seaweed
keeps growing and the town has previously changed code requirements to 35 feet. Staff
is asking the Board to consider modifying the ordinance to 40 feet. The Board discussed
the item and the Dept. of Environmental Resources Management (DERM) and
Regulatory and Economics Resources (RER) requirements. Public Speaker Terry Cohen
spoke on the issue.

C. Dumpster Enclosures

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and would like to prepare an ordinance
for dumpsters to be enclosed by standard masonry walls with gate. The Board discussed
sizes as well as some type of embellishment to the walls so they are not just a large mass
of masonry wall. Building Official, Ross Prieto spoke and answered questions from the
Board.

D. Downtown Color Palette

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and explained that it is difficult to come
up with a color palette because of all the various architectural building designs in the
downtown area. The Board discussed the item and agreed there has to be some
guidelines and said it was a difficult task. Board Member Koshal suggested putting a
limit within a color spectrum and Vice Chair Glynn said the downtown area looks worn.
They discussed the possibility of requiring buildings in the downtown area to be
repainted after certain intervals (3 -5 years). Public Speaker Terry Cohen spoke about
keeping uniformity as well as giving business owners freedom of expression.

E. Electric Car Charging Stations

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. The Board discussed requiring an
electric car charging station in all new parking lots and new buildings as well as existing
lots installing 220 volt access for electric cars. The levels of charging stations was also
discussed.

6. PERMITS ISSUED AND REVENUE REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2013.
[The month of November will be delivered separately]

Page 6



Building Official, Ross Prieto gave an updated report. Town Manager Michael Crotty
said the Monthly Report has been revised and at the next meeting the Board will see a
more detailed accounting.

7. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board, the meeting
adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

Accepted this day of , 2013
Chair Lindsay Lecour
Attest:
Sandra Novoa
Town Clerk
4

Page 7



From:
CC:
Date:
Re:

4A

MEMORANDUM

Planning and Zoning Board

Michael Crotty, Town Manager

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner
Linda Miller, Town Attormey

January 30, 2014

9308 Harding Avenue, New Residence

The property is located at 9308 Harding Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant,
Steven Coles of Robert Swedroe Architects, on behalf of Sam Lupowitz, is requesting to build
a new two story single family residence.

Staff has reviewed the cumrent application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning
Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
e Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review
e Staff Recommendation

Page 1 of 5

Page 8



STANDARDS / RESULTS

4A

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights

Height Required Maximum Proposed
. 30 feet to the top of the

o ot <" | sucre,pue 3 et o

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks

H30B UPPER STORY IS | Required Proposed

65% to 80% of the FIRST

FLOOR AREA

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% (2,250 square feet) 1,980 square feet

FIRST STORY

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 30 feet

Interior side Minimum 5 feet 5 feet

Rear Minimum 20 feet 24 feet 5 inches

UPPER STORY

Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet/Average 30 feet Providing 23 foot and 30
foot setbacks

Interior side Minimum 5 feet/Average 10 feet Minimum 5 feet/Average
10.8 feet

Rear Minimum 20 feet/ Average n/a 26 feet 6 inches

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet
Minimum lot area 5,000 feet 5,625
Pervious area 35% (minimum) 35.5%
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks
Required Proposed

Wall openings

All elevations for new structures
and multi-story additions
(additions greater than 15 feet in
height) shall provide for a
minimum of ten-percent wall
openings including windows,
doors or transitional spaces
defined by porches, porticoes or
colonnades.

East elevation provides
11.5%

West elevation provides
40.6%

North elevation provides
10.1%

South elevation provides
10.1%

Page 2 of §

Page 9



4A

(a) Clay Tile;

Roof Material Board;

Review Board.

(b) White concrete tile;

(c) Solid color cement tile which
color is impregnated with the
same color intensity throughout,
provided said color if granted
approval by the Design Review

(d)Architecturally embellished
metal if granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building Code
approved roof material(s) if
granted approval by the Design

Flat roof.

Sec. 90.61.1 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts

Paving Yards Required Proposed

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 73%

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 30.2%

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 46.5%

Number of Curb Cuts One One

Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet

Curb cut width 12 feet width maximum 11.6 feet provided

1. Pavers

Driveway Materials concrete

permitted.

Limited to the following

2. Color and texture treated
concrete, including stamped

3. Painted concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall not be

Grass block is being
provided.

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines

Transparency and Void Requirements

Required

Proposed

All elevations should provide for a minimum
of 10% wall openings.

Minimum 10% wall openings are provided

Main Entries

Required

Proposed

Prominent and oriented to the street

A prominent main entry is provided.

Rendered in appropriate scale for the block
as well as the individual building

The entry is appropriate for the block.

Entry feature should not extend above the
eave line of the structure

The entry feature does not extend above
the eave line.

Should not be obstructed from view by
fences, landscaping or other visual barriers

The main entry is visible and not
concealed from view.

Page 3 of 5

Page 10



Decorative Features

4A

Required Proposed
Decorative features should be stylistically .
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.
Overall Architectural Style
Required Proposed
The overall style of each house should be
consistent on all sides of the building, as well | Consistent.
as among all portions of the roof.
Driveway Treatments
Required Proposed

Town encourages the use of pavers

Grass block is provided.

Wall Materials and Finishes

Required

Proposed

The same material should be used on all
building elevations unless muitiple materials
are a legitimate expression of the particular

style.

The house will be stucco.

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes

Required

Proposed

Roof types and slopes should be generally
the same over all parts of a single building.

Consistent

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code,
which restricts roofing materials to:

1. Clay tile;

2. White concrete tile;

3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and

4. Metal.

Flat roof proposed

Windows and Trims

Required

Proposed

Window styles should always be consistent
among all elevations of a building.

Consistent

Frame materials should never vary on a
single building.

No variation

Window, door and eave trim should be
consistent on all elevations of the house

Consistent

Page 4 of 5

Page 11



90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks

Requirement

Proposed

90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks
Required Setbacks
(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five feet.

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

(a) Rear setback: 7 feet

(b) Interior setback: 5 feet

c) Not applicable

RECOMMENDATION

4A

Staff recommends approval, with the condition that the grass block driveway be modified
to a permitted driveway width and material. The Town Code does not expressly permit
grass block as a permitted driveway material, nor does the Code permit the front of a
property to be a parking court. A driveway is limited to 18 feet in width and must be

either paver or stamped concrete.

The applicant has requested the Planning and Zoning Board to review staff’'s
interpretation. He has indicated that due to the home’s location on Harding Avenue, he
wishes to have the ability to turn around within the driveway to avoid backing out on to

Harding.

Page 5 of 5

Page 12



4B

L. Y
l,’ “-‘\
’ TOWN OF

.4/ QURFSIDE\\'
A @
\\\am - “4'
MEMORANDUM
To: Planning and Zoning Board
Thru: Michael Crotty, Town Manager
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner
ce: Linda Miller, Town Attormey
Date: January 30, 2014
Re: 9530 Harding Avenue — Storefront Renovation

The property is located at 9530 Harding Avenue, within the SD-B40 zoning district. The
applicant, Dr. David Carmona, is requesting to renovate the front and rear of his new
veterinary clinic. The proposed plan will replace the storefront and doors with new doors,
windows and a wood cladding fagade. The plan also includes window signage and a channel
letter illuminated wall sign. The rear fagade will include landscaping and a new stucco wall
and gate. The materials will be the same as the proposed materials along the Harding
Avenue fagade.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning
Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review

e Staff Recommendation

Page 1 of 5

Page 13



4B

NS VETERINARIAN

VETERINARY, . -,
P

SURISIUE

Page 2 of 5

Page 14



25> U\
- -
le” towsor W\

& URFSID N

W

€20,

STANDARDS / RESULTS

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements

Sec. 90-49.3

4B

Regulated Uses

Permitted

Proposed

Materials and finishes

1) The surface shall be stucco, stone,
metal, glass block and accent wood.
Materials vernacular or characteristic to
other regions including but not limited
to flagstone and adobe shall be
prohibited.

2) Materials shall be true and genuine,
rather than simulated. Multiple
storefronts within a larger building shall
have consistent material qualities and
articulation.

1) Front: The fagade will be
renovated with a wood
cladding/glass finish.

3) Materials are true and
genuine. Materials are
consistent with neighboring
stores.

Sec. 90-71.1

Signs Permitted Proposed
Wall Sign area: 13.25 square
feet

Area 25 square feet

?ig;s?ay includfe theggllowing: Wall Sign: “Veterinarian”
Approved word ) Trade nameg esta Ilshrnent (Nature of business)
content 2) Nature of business, services

rendered or products sold on
premises.

Prohibited Word
Content

Signs may not include the
following:

1) Any reference to price, except
as provided in regards to
“window sign.”

No reference to price

Page 3 of 5

Page 15




s> AN
-
TOWNOF W\,

o
17 \
URESID N
.,:I S &N,

AR,

)
oz

N
WSk

Wepapp cOVT

4

o

4B

Location

With the exception of theater
marquees and V-box signs, no
sign shall be erected so that any
portion thereof shall project over a
dedicated street or sidewalk or so
that any portion thereof shall
project more than five feet from
any main building wall.

Sign does not project over the
sidewalk or street.

Window Signs

Signs of a permanent nature may
be applied to the inside or outside
surface of a glass window or door
or displayed within 12 inches of a
glass window or door, provided
that they are done in a
professional manner, that the
lettering does not exceed eight
inches in height and that they give
only the name of the establishment
and the nature of the business.
Such signs shall not exceed 20
percent of the area of the glass
window or door in which they are
displayed.

A window sign proposed with
the business name,
“Veterinary Wellness Center
of Surfside.” The proposed
sign is 19.8% of the window
area.

Lettering on
awnings

Lettering on awnings. Lettering
shall be prohibited on awnings,
canopies or valances projecting
over a dedicated street or
sidewalk; except that the side,
perpendicular to the street, may
bear the trade name of the
establishment in letters not higher
than five inches. Where an existing
awning, canopy or valance is being
replaced or recovered or
substantially repaired, a permit is
required from the town, and the
awning, canopy or valance must
conform to this Section.

No awnings are proposed.

Page 4 of 5

Page 16




’5' ;)E\s
?ﬁ‘ R,

FLORIDA .tl

f,“ﬂm,u v

Uty eV

4B

Rear wall sign

A rear wall sign is limited to 25
square feet

The proposed sign is 6.32
square feet. It is a non-
illuminated sign.

RECOMENDATION

Staff recommends approval with the following condition:

1. The blue lettering on the wall signs and the blue on the window sign shall be

the same color.

Page 5 of 5

Page 17




s, :
rp gy coVS

MEMORANDUM

To: Planning and Zoning Board

Thru: Michael Crotty, Town Manager

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner
cC: Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Date: January 30, 2014

Re: 9472 Harding Avenue

The property is located at 9472 Harding Avenue, within the SD-B40 zoning district.
The applicant is requesting to replace two existing straight awnings for two new
yellow scalloped awnings. The restaurant is Tiberio.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and
Zoning Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Existing and proposed awning

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review

¢ Staff Recommendation

Existing Awnings

Page 1 of 4

4C

Page 18



4C

Proposed Awnings

STANDARDS / RESULTS

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements

Sec. 90.2 Definitions

Definition Permitted Proposed
z:udetoarctzggbls Bll;?OfﬂL[:e \?ngtlz cg;re; Cloth cover for existing
Awning PP structure that is supported

building for protection from the sun

from the walls of the building.
or weather

Sec. 90-49.2 Awnings and canopies.

a. Location/placement

Permitted

Proposed

Awnings and canopies shall have consistent
height and depth subject to the size of the wall
opening which, the awning or canopy is affixed.

Awning height and depth are consistent
with wall opening.

Awnings and canopies shall remain consistent | Awnings are not consistent with

with architectural

details and proportions | architectural details and not harmonious

Page 2 of 4

Page 19




4C

harmonious with the overall building design and
historic context.

with the overall building design.

Awnings and canopies shall be consistent on
multiple storefronts within a larger building.

Proposed awnings are dome shaped
while existing storefront awnings on the
building are straight in shape.

After 25 feet in length, an awning or canopy
shall have either a break of a minimum of six
inches or articulation of the awning or canopy.

N/A

The proposed awnings are 10 feet in
length.

Awnings shall be attached to the building
facades and shall not be supported by vertical
elements within the right-of-way.

Awnings are attached to the building
facade and are not supported by vertical
elements within the right-of-way.

Awnings shall have a pedestrian scale and be
placed so as to provide weather protection.

Awnings have a pedestrian scale and
provide weather protection.

Awnings shall be an enhancement to the
building facade and shall be proportional with
and complimentary to nearby buildings and
awnings.

Proposed awnings are not consistent
with the building design.

Awnings shall be mounted in locations that
respect the design of the building and do not
obscure ornamental features over storefronts
(i.e. rooflines. arches, materials, banding).

Proposed location of awnings do not
obscure ommamental features over
storefronts.

Awnings shall project a minimum of three feet
and a maximum six feet over the sidewalk, not
to exceed the width of the sidewalk.

Proposed awnings project six feet over
the sidewalk and do not exceed the width
of the sidewalk.

b. Appearance

Permitted Proposed
Awnings shall be fabric or metal. Plastic and
vinyl awnings are prohibited, except for First Ghrvas:

Grade vinyl awnings, subject to approval by the
design review board.

Awnings shall be solid colors rather than
patterned.

Proposed awnings are a solid yellow
color.

If an awning valance is proposed, it shall be
straight rather than curved, except for special
architectural elements to be compatible with
historic building styles.

Awning valance is curved and is not
compatible with the building style.

Awning colors shall enhance and complement
the building and adjacent awnings, rather than

and
in color.

Existing  building is white
surrounding awnings vary

Page 3 of 4

Page 20




4C

overwhelm the building scheme. Colors shall | Proposed awning is yellow which
not call more attention to the awning than the | appears to overwhelm the building

building.

scheme.

Lighting associated with awnings and canopies
shall be prohibited, except lighting approved by

the design review board which is attached | No lighting is proposed.

underneath the awning and intended to provide
pedestrian lighting.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends denial due to the following requirements:

1. Awnings shall be harmonious with the overall building design.
2. Awning valance shall be straight rather than curved.

Page 4 of 4

Page 21










4D

"1, iy
7, 3
"'ft-“,[ cu‘-“'

MEMORANDUM

To: Planning and Zoning Board

Thru: Michael Crotty, Town Manager

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner
CC: Linda Miller, Town Attorey

Date: January 30, 2014

Re: 9445 Harding Avenue

The property is located at 9445 Harding Avenue, within the SD-B40 zoning district.
The applicant is requesting to replace an existing retractable awning for two new
brown/rust colored retractable awnings. The business is llonka Schwartz M.D.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and
Zoning Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

e Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review

¢ Staff Recommendation

HUKRTS

Lo e el FAMILY ED iy

Pege T ot Page 24



- -
s "?.\
' TOWN OF

,‘f “SURF S'De\\.
A l@

\‘ff%%ﬁmi "“4 ’

Uty 0V

4D

STANDARDS / RESULTS

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements

Sec. 90.2 Definitions

Definition Permitted

Proposed

Awning

or weather

A detachable, roof like cloth cover,
supported from the walls of a
building for protection from the sun

Cloth cover for existing
structure that is supported
from the walls of the building.

Sec. 90-49.2 Awnings and canopies.

a. Location/placement

Permitted

Proposed

Awnings and canopies shall have consistent
height and depth subject to the size of the wall
opening which, the awning or canopy is affixed.

Awning height and depth are consistent
with wall opening.

Awnings and canopies shall remain consistent
with architectural details and proportions
harmonious with the overall building design and
historic context.

Awnings are consistent with architectural
details and are harmonious with the
overall building design.

Awnings and canopies shall be consistent on
multiple storefronts within a larger building.

Proposed awnings are consistent.

Page 2 of 4

Page 25




-,
225> S
’l TOWN OF \\

.;,/ b\!RFSlD e\\‘

Va @'\l

\‘% “FLORIDA iﬂ’f

‘” -DADY K“\

4D

After 25 feet in length, an awning or canopy
shall have either a break of a minimum of six
inches or articulation of the awning or canopy.

Two awnings are proposed — 20 feet in
length and 27 feet in length. There are at
least six inches between awnings

Awnings shall be attached to the building
facades and shall not be supported by vertical
elements within the right-of-way.

Awnings are attached to the building
facade and are not supported by vertical
elements within the right-of-way.

Awnings shall have a pedestrian scale and be
placed so as to provide weather protection.

Awnings have a pedestrian scale and
provide weather protection.

Awnings shall be an enhancement to the
building facade and shall be proportional with
and complimentary to nearby buildings and
awnings.

Proposed awnings are proportional with
nearby buildings and awnings.

Awnings shall be mounted in locations that
respect the design of the building and do not
obscure ormamental features over storefronts
(i.e. rooflines. arches, materials, banding).

Proposed location of awnings do not
obscure ornamental features over
storefronts.

Awnings shall project a minimum of three feet
and a maximum six feet over the sidewalk, not
to exceed the width of the sidewalk.

Proposed awnings project five feet over
the sidewalk and do not exceed the width
of the sidewalk.

b. Appearance

Permitted Proposed
Awnings shall be fabric or metal. Plastic and
vinyl awnings are prohibited, except for First Fabric

Grade vinyl awnings, subject to approval by the
design review board.

Awnings shall be solid colors rather than
patterned.

Proposed awnings are a brown/rust
color.

If an awning valance is proposed, it shall be
straight rather than curved, except for special
architectural elements to be compatible with
historic building styles.

Awning valance is straight.

Awning colors shall enhance and complement
the building and adjacent awnings, rather than
overwhelm the building scheme. Colors shall
not call more attention to the awning than the
building.

Existing building is white and
surrounding awnings vary in color.
Proposed awning is a brown/rust color.

Lighting associated with awnings and canopies
shall be prohibited, except lighting approved by
the design review board which is attached

No lighting is proposed.

Page 3 of 4

Page 26




4D

72> Sy
lo TowNor W\

/7 SURESIDEN
v )
¢~

N oV
\}\é‘kﬂil bsr‘}“ &1:;’ ’

Y
“1. 'H.D_\ DE (0\‘

underneath the awning and intended to provide
pedestrian lighting.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval.

Page 4 of 4

Page 27




4E

MEMORANDUM

To: Planning and Zoning Board

Thru: Michael Crotty, Town Manager

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner
CC: Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Date: January 30, 2014

Re: 9380 Collins Avenue, Building Remodel

The property is Chateau Ocean Residence Sales Center. It is located at 9380 Collins Avenue
is within the H40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting to remodel the existing building
elevations, including the graphic printed screen with support structure, aluminum/glass
storefront and wall system, and a concrete canopy. The applicant is also proposing
landscape improvements.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. In
this report Staff presents the following:

e Proposed elevations

o Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review

e Staff Recommendation

East Elevation

Page 28



’l"c -‘\
Ic’ TOWN OF \\

suRFsmﬁ&.

"5
@m‘ /)

»

"”l hADE €Y "

4E

North Elevation

Town of Surfside Design Guidelines, Applicable Requirements

Sec. 90-43. Maximum building heights.

Required Proposed
20 feet 2 inches (east and north
40 Feet elevations)

25 feet (west elevation)

Sec. 90-71.2. Permanent signs by district.

Signs Permitted

Proposed

Area

upon which the

The total area of exterior signs for
any building shall be limited to one
square foot for each running foot of
frontage of the lot or portion of lot | 49 square feet for the east

enterprise is located. In no case,
however shall the total sign area 80.25 square feet for the

for any operating enterprise north elevation.
exceed 150 square feet.

95 feet 5 inches is permitted.

operating elevation.

Area

Such signs shall be attached to the
main facade of the building or to a

canopy covering the main entrance
to the building and shall not project

Sign attached to the main
fagade of building.

Page 29




A SN,
- TOWSN OF

A\
..;?' CURESI De\‘\:.‘

0\

W romina & 4
W, gl

7,
M apy cOV

4E

into the required front yard for a
distance of more than two feet, or
shall be erected on a metal pole or
reinforced concrete post, provided
that no part of such sign shall
project over a dedicated street or
sidewalk.

Approved word
content

Signs may include the following:
1) Trade name of establishment

2) Nature of business, services
rendered or products sold on
premises.

“cH"
(Initials of business) —East
Elevation

“Chateau Ocean Residences”
(Name of Establishment) —
North Elevation

Prohibited Word
Content

Signs may not include the
following:

1) Any reference to price, except
as provided in regards to
“window sign.”

No reference to price.

Location

With the exception of theater
marquees and V-box signs, no
sign shall be erected so that any
portion thereof shall project over a
dedicated street or sidewalk or so
that any portion thereof shall
project more than five feet from
any main building wall.

Signs do not project over the
sidewalk or street.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval.

Page 30




5E

Ajuauind paeog 8ujuoz pue

3y} ug syoeqdass jo

V/N Buluue|d aouis Aiessadau uonde oN | s193y9 SuipiwesAd -8
judwpuawe
2pod a|qissod
pue uoissnasip
Joj podaa asedaud
Zd Yaiew 1JeI3UO0I U] pue ydseasay Je1s Aq maiaal saypung SaYsIp 3)||1es °}
Asenigad
uj Suipea.
puodas sioop aSe.ed
uo Jeay ||Im juawpuawe 9jesedas omy 1oy Juawaiinbau uopedyued
uoIsSIWOo) Zd JAqWI3AON 30BJUOI U] 3pod yeuq 9AOWAJ 0} 3P0 AJIPON Joop a8ese8 -
yasew
Ul MIIADM [|IM
UoISSIUWO) U93aM}aq U SSe4S 10 X304 BA1JRI0IBP
‘a39)dwo) jJusawpuawe YUM Sqejs 913J2U0d pue 33}aJou0d suonje|n8ai
yeuq Zd JaquianoN 30BJJUOD U] 3pod yeuq padweis mojje 0} apod AJIpolN | |ed1ew ABMBALIP P
juswpuswe PUISIP ssauisng suonjejn8as
Zd |udy 3oeJU0d U] apod yeuq 3y} u1 sJ3uleIuod 031ed 3qIyold Jautejuod odied o
sa8ese8 punoi8iapun
ul sdwnd ‘saoeds jo azis
0} aSueyd ou ‘saaAojdwa |ajoy Joj
Bupyied asinbau ‘(ss)qeo |es0)) salud
19410 1€ 00| ‘Sunjied 1san8 10y
jJusawpuawe apinoad pue swoo1paq Jo Jaquinu spJepuejs
Zd |udy JoBJUOD U] apod yeuq | uo paseq sajed Ajjwes-i3jnw AJIpo adeds Supped 'q
Buuaauds
Zd Aq mainay uew )y JBUOISSILIWO) WO Jaujejuod
Joj :3|dwo) uawpuawe | sainid apndul ‘uoneladan ‘usalds BujjpAdaa pue
yeiq Zd Aeniga4 10e43U0D Y| 9pod Yyeuq ud348 ‘s13u|eJUOI 10§ BUIUBIIDS | DISEM |eIDJDWIWO) B
SUOI}eI}IPON DPO) |esdUdD
NOILLVZIHOHLNY
I1NA3IHIS AHOM HO
1131dINOD | JAILVINAL JIOVHLINOD NI SdilS 1X3IN IN021NO IN3LI

Page 31



5E

suoiejndjed AJIsuap 104 sS048 “SA

uol3JIp 33U Sujzi|In JO S108Yd Yd4easal 31

uoISSILIWO) juswpuawe JO AJiun S1 343Y3 usym uonejnojed

Jaye uejd aaisuayasdwod Ausuap ul MOY Buipnpui

paulwliaiap Jo uonesedasd pue uqiyoud ‘o03ejndjed Alsuap ayl
3|npayds UOIeZIIOYINY YIOM sisAjeue pue eyeq | se33u Aydads 03 uejd dwod puawy Ayisuaqg
PUISIP OZTH 3Y1 10§
papasau uoIeAd|D POO| 3seq
V/N uooe Jayuny oN a8ueyd oN Jo uoneyasdiaiul 'q

Juswpuawe
apoo ajqissod

pue uolissnasip MOy
Joj podas asedasd | ul pajue|d 9q ued Jeym ‘sasuy 19343s s1aafoad [eryuapisas
Zd Yaiew 12e43U0J U] pue youeasay ‘umo) uj Adoued Buiseasdu) ssnasiq | 40j SMIIARI }jing se ‘e
uolieayie|) apo) Sulp|ing

yalew

10 Aenage4 Sulop ase saUNWWOD 13Y)10

ui Suipeau 1eUM Yaieasad ‘Ajjwies 13nw mau
1541 Jeay |im juswpuawe | ul way) Supinbaa suonels duidieyd suone[nsal
uoISSILIWO) Zd J9qwiadag 30BJ3U0D U| apod yeuq Jed Sune|n8al asueulpuo asedaid | uoness SuiBieyd ue) 3
Juswpuawe s|aued suone|ng8al
Zd Aenuga4 J0BIJUO0D U| apooyeiq | Jejos Sunendas dueuipio ssedaid {sued se|os ‘q

SUOI1RIBPISUOI BIUBINSU|
‘suoije|n8au asiou ‘suoinedaud suoe|ngas augqany
judwpuawe aueduuny Suipnpoul sauiqny puim |e1IaWW oI
Zd Yaiew 39eJ3U02 U] apodyeuq | puim Sunejndas sdueulpio asedald 10 [eijuapIsSas ‘e

suoneayipo Ajiqeuseisns

suonesyipow agejuouy
jlem 4o ued se syoeqdals Suimalaal

PUISIPp OCTH

Page 32



5E

uoISsSNISIp
1o} epudle
8uiuoz pue 8uiuueld

eym pue sawoy Apwiey
3|8uis Joy ajeudoidde si ansjed
10]0D B §| duUIWIAP 0} pJeog Bujuoz

Zd |udy 19e43U0 U| aininjuo adejd | @ Suuueld 3yl yum uoissnasiq $40]0) juied
SuJasuod
Ajajes  payd ydJeasal BEETHTS
JBIyy  3ljod a8ueyd oN | 03 Buipjing pue 32104 ydaeasal ||Im 4eis 192435 ,,96 440 3ALQ Aeg uado @96 B 9Aug Aeg
epuade
Asenuer uoIssSnasIp papn|dul aq p|noYs e1112/s10]0
ay} uo Jojepuase | jeym pue jeudosdde s ansjed
si pue Apnis 8ujuoz pue Sujuue|d | 10|02 e ji dUIWIRISP 0} pieog Bujuoz anajed
0} JVAQ Zd 19qwiadaq 39BJU0D U| aininjuo adeld | '3 SBuwueld ayr yum uoissnisig | 1010) umoiumoq
juawpuawe
3apod 3|qissod
pue uoissnasip sAem Jo 3 Jqnd
Joy podau asedaud | Inge 1eyy sSuip|ing J13y30 pue sAs|je
Zd judy 39B13U0D U| pue yoieasay | 03 juadelpe sjem uaad aJinbay sj|em uaaip
SunasAl Julof 3y saye Suluoz g Suluueld woly sysanbay jeuodippy
M3IADI 0)
198euey  umol
104 a|npayds paaoidde 3eJp UO YI0M 9pod
Suuedasd | - uonezuoyiny yom | 03 SuuiSag yeis Sunea ulof 18 passnasiq Suiume/usis
uoidaJIp paJinbau
uoissiwwo) | aq |jim uonezuoyiny uoIssnasip yinos )}o0|q suo
J9ye | yiop e ‘pajuswajduw) Joj epuade saAneusal|e Supueuy
pauiwialap aJe a8ueyd Sujuoz | Suuoz pue Sutuue)d pue sdiysiauned ajeand/aqnd PHIsIp ssauisnq
a|npayds pue asn pue| e §| aininy uo adeld 4o sishjeue asedaud 03 sa8euepy | Y} JO uoisuedx3
uondallp
uoISSIMWo) sAemjjem pue Alljigissaze
Jye soiydesd | y20jq piw pue syuawalinbal adeds
paulua)ap jouonesedasd | uado wnuwiuiw 3pnj3ul 03 OyH pue
ajnpayds UOBZLIOYINY HIOM ‘sishjeue pue ejeq OEH U1 eL31D Suluoz mau ajeasy | OlleY ealy 100j4

Page 33



5E

*UOI}J3JIP UOISSIWIWIOY UMO] 13}Je P3|NPaYIs 3q ||Im Jey) swiall Jo Suijnpayds ayj 03 anp adueyd 03 193[qns s} AINP3YIS Y1 4

sainpnis

uoISSILWO0) ddueulpIo UOISS|WILWO0D 104 |eJawwod

judy | asedasd o3 SBuipjing 2oueulplo aJedard aoueuipso auedasd 03 Jeis umoy | jo Sunuied

*3p03 uj padinbau Apeasje Sunysiy ajuny ‘A1essaiau ajueuipio oN MalAa4 dledaud 03 Jyeis umoy, Sunysn sjpuny
_ _ papnjaul 3q pjnoYs BLIBIILID/S10]|0D

Page 34



6.1

Memorandum

To: The Planning & Zoning Board

Date: 1/24/2014

Re:  Authorizing a Business Improvement District
From: Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director

Dear Board Members,

Attached you will find an Ordinance and accompanying support documents original
presented to the Town Commission on January 14, 2014. This represents a first step
for advancing the authorization of a Business Improvement District (BID) for
Surfside. It was unanimously approved by the Town Commission on first reading at
said meeting.

After a year of outreach and meetings on a possible BID for Harding Avenue
between 96" and 94™ Streets, the Town is at the threshold on whether or not it wants
to proceed with the formalized establishment of such a district.

This Ordinance comes before you as the local planning agency, required in the
Florida State Statue Chapters 165 & 166, and is in accordance with the Town’s
Comprehensive Plan. It is the first ordinance in a series of required legislation and
acts as a foundation from which the Town could authorize a business improvement
district. The subsequent required legislation will be before the Town Commission on
February 11, 2014 to be vetted and voted on at that time.

The Town Administration is recommending your endorsement to return this to the

Town Commission for ratification upon second reading at their meeting on February
11,2014,

TEDACS Director C"'I'ﬁwu Managcy

Page 35



6.1

ORDINANCE NO. 14-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE
CREATION OF A SPECIAL OR BUSINESS
NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BY THE
ENACTMENT OF A SEPARATE ORDINANCE FOR EACH;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING
FOR AUTHORIZATION, AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article VIII, Section 2(b), Florida Constitution and Chapters 165 and
166, Florida Statutes; Chapters 170 and 197, Florida Statutes, the Town Commission has all powers of
local self-government to perform municipal functions and to render municipal services in a manner
consistent with the law and such powers may be exercised in accordance with the Town of Surfside
Charter and Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, Section 163.511 Florida Statutes specifically authorizes the creation of a special or
business neighborhood improvement district after a local planning ordinance has been adopted; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 170 of the Florida Statutes provides that a municipality may levy and
collect special assessments against property benefited for the purpose of stabilizing and improving retail
business districts through promotion, management, marketing, and other similar services in such districts
of the municipality; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on January 14, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, has held
a public hearing on January 30, 2014 and recommended for consideration for approval and also found the
proposed ordinance to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission shall have conducted a second duly noticed public hearing
on this proposed ordinance as required by law on February 11, 2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as being
true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Authorization of the Creation of a Special or Business Neighborhood
Improvement District.

1) The Town Commission hereby declares the need for special neighborhood or a retail business
improvement district, and authorizes the creation of such districts by separate ordinance for
each district, which ordinance:

Page 36



6.1

Conditions the implementation of the ordinance on the approval of a referendum
as provided in Section 163.511 (2) Florida Statutes.

Authorizes the special or business neighborhood improvement district to levy an
ad valorem tax on real and personal property of up to 2 mills annually.
Authorizes the use of special assessments to support planning and
implementation of district improvements pursuant to the provisions of Section
163.514(16) Florida including community policing innovations.

Specifies the boundaries, size, and name of the district.

Authorizes the district to receive a planning grant.

Provides the appointment of a minimum 3-member board of directors for the
district.

Authorizes a special or business neighborhood improvement district to exercise
the power of eminent domain pursuant to Chapters 73 and 74, Florida Statutes.
Any property identified for eminent domain by the district shall be subject to
approval of the Town Commission before eminent domain procedures are
exercised.

May prohibit the use of any district power authorized by Section 163.514 Florida
Statutes.

Requires the district to notify the Department of Legal Affairs and the
Department of Community Affairs, in writing, of its establishment within 30
days thereof pursuant to Section 163.5055 Florida Statutes.

May authorize a special neighborhood improvement district to develop and
implement community policing innovations in consultation with the Town of
Surfside Police Department.

2) A referendum to implement a special or business neighborhood improvement district as
provided for hereinabove shall be held within 120 days after the occurrence of one of the

following;:

Section 3.

a.

The Town Commission, by the enactment of a separate ordinance, declares that
there is a need for a special or business neighborhood improvement district to
function within a proposed area; or

A petition containing the signatures of 40% of the electors of a proposed special
or business neighborhood improvement district area or 20% of the property
owners of a proposed special business neighborhood improvement district area is
presented to the Town Commission. The petition shall define the proposed the
area and shall state that it is for the purpose of calling a referendum to determine
whether a special or business neighborhood improvement district should be
created in such proposed area.

Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be affected

by such invalidity.

Section 4.
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5.

Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town Commission,

and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to

Page 37



6.1

accomplish such intentions; and the word “ordinance™ may be changed to “Section” or other appropriate
word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon adoption on
second reading.

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Attest:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Linda éger, Toval Attorney

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes no

Vice Mayor Karukin yes no

Commissioner Graubart yes no

Commissioner Kligman yes no

Commissioner Olchyk yes no
3

Page 38



. Town of Surfside |
Commission Communication

Agenda ttem# 4 B2

Agenda Date: January 14, 2014
Subject: Business Improvement District (BID) Authorization

Background: A BID is a public / private partnership in which property and business
owners elect to make a collective contribution to the maintenancs, development and
promotion of their commercial district beyond the basic level of service already delivered
by the Town. There are several advantages that result from stakeholders in a
commercial district aligning themselves to improve the area. These include a cleaner,
safer and more attractive business district, a steady and reliable funding source for
supplemental services and programs, and the ability to respond quickly to changing
needs of the business community. BIDs can stabilize and improve conditions for existing
businesses as well as become an asset when attracting new businesses to fill
vacancies. A fund to market special events and sales promotion will also help lower
advertising costs, Improve sales and decrease commercial vacancy rates.

Since the Town Commission authorized the BID process at the December 11, 2012
meeting, the following have been accomplished by consultant Redevelopment
Management Associates (RMA) and the TEDACS Diractor:

1) Established ownership and consensus amongst commercial property owners
regarding improvements, programs, services, and management of the BID. The
most important task was the foundation of a consensus regarding the programs,
budgets, and methods of assessment to achieve the objectives of the BID. This
was primarily achieved through one-on-one and small group discussions to
create a core mission for the new BID.

2) Identified, in cooperation with the Town, the geographical boundaries of the BID.
Property ownership information was gathered, amalgamated and anatyzed.

3) Formed, in cooperation with the stakeholders, a proposed budget and identified
the allocation formula for property assessments in collaboration with the Town.

4) Presented the district plan in public mestings.

6.1

Page 39



5) Prepared the property owners and the merchants for the formal establishment
process of the BID pursuant to Florida Law.

Supporting documents as Attachment A.

At the November 12, 2012 Town Commission Meeting, staff were directed to conduct a
Straw Vote in an effort to definitively determine suppoert for a BID by the downtown
property owners. Due to the ownership of properties downtown, 24 votes are needed for
a majority (51%) to support a BID. The following is an outline of the ensuing process:

- Week of Nov 18: Finalized Straw Ballot Document (Attachment B) and Summary
of the BID for dissemination. Preliminary outreach conducted.

- Week of Nov 25: Continued preliminary outreach.

- Week of Dec 2: Outreach by the Mayor, Commissioner Kligman and Town
Manager to Property Owners. RMA and the TEDACS Director outreach to all
business operators.

-  Week of Dec 9 — week of December 30: Conduct Straw Ballot and follow-up.

The Mayor and Commissioner Kligman assisted the Town Manager, RMA and the
TEDACS Director with outreach to the property owners via letters (Attachment C),
emails and phone calls.

To date 17 votes by property owners have committed support for a BID formation. The
‘remaining 7 votes needed to make a majority are held by 4 property owners who have
been intimately involved in the process but have yet to respond to the outreach on the
straw vote but have supported the BID in past mestings. There are still 9 votes, held by
8 "more absentee” property owners who have yet to respond and 13 votes of property
owners that have been impossible to reach.

Analysis:

While it is RMA’s and the Town Administration's view that there is a majority of support
for the BID by both property owners and business operators, motivating the property
owners to take the time to even complste a straw vote ballot was a challenge. There is a
senge of disillusionment with the Town and our processes based on history, experience
and perception that is extramely difficult o overcome. Much of the resentment to the
Town still hangs on the Issue of parking even with the Town Commission promise to
address this problem once recsiving the Town Manager's recommendation in April.
There may even be a degree of hubris on the part of some of the property owners as the
turn in the economy has brought investors knocking on their doors. A BID would serve
to support the existing businesses on Harding Avenue and there may be some property
owners who no longer share that view now that their properties seem highly desirable.

it is also important to note that since the authorization of the BID process, the downtown
property and business operators are also experiencing ‘meseting fatigue®. The BID
process timeline was conducted during the same period as outreach on the Tourism

6.1

Page 40



Five Year Plan, streetscape initiative and parking issues. This presents the Town with
an interesting paradox as the meetings were nacessary informational tools and viewed
as a benefit to garner censensus within the fractured downtown establishment.

Moving the BID process forward will require more of the one on one outreach that is
synonymous with any initiative undertaken downtown. Ironically an established BID
inherently alleviates this challenge that the Town constantiy battles.

Presented with this memorandum Is the first step in the formal process for establishing a
BID. This legislation enables the process to continue. The actual creation of a BID
requires subsequent action by the Town Commission and is earmarked for the February
2014 meeting. This complicated procedural process is as follows:

N

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

N

The attached local planning ordinance subsequently allows for the authorization
of a BID in a subsequent ordinance. As an enabling legislation, this is the first
step in the statutorily prescribed process for the creation of a specific district and
levying an assessment for the created district. All other required associated
legislation will subsequently come before the Town Commission.

Enacting this enabling ordinance moves the process to the Planning and Zoning
Board for review in January and retums to the Town Commission for 2nd reading
in February 2014.

The second step in the process is passing a second ordinance declaring a need
for a specific BID and creating the actual district — again, set for February. This
ordinance will enact the creation of the specific BID on a referendum approval of
affected property owners (those property owners in the proposed district,) specify
the boundaries, and name the proposed district, etc.

Upon the enactment of this second ordinance creating the actual district, the third
step is a referendum which must be held within 120 days. Within § days of the
close of voting for the referendum the Town Clerk shall present the resuits to the
Town Commission. Within 30 days of the approval of the BID the Town
Commission shall appoint a Board of Directors for staggered 3-year terms.

This third step is done concurrently with the passage of the second
ordinance. The Town Commission shall also pass a Resolution notifying the
affected property owners of the intent to assess a special assessment and
authorizing the Town Administration to prepare a preliminary assessment
roll. Upon the passage of this Resolution, the Town Clerk shall have on file an
assessment plat of the proposed area with plans and specifications as well as an
estimate of the associated assessments.

Once the preliminary assessment roll is completed, the Town Commission shall
also adopt a second resolution fixing a time and place for the special assessment
to be heard based on the results of the election. This can be when the results of
the referendum are revealed to the Town Commission.

Upon an affirmative majority vote of the affected property owners, the BID is then
created.

6.1

Page 41



It must be reiterated that by authorizing a BID, the Town Commission and Administration
still ultimately govern the district and still maintain authority. The BID provides the basis
for an ongoing relationship and partnership that would address the present dysfunctional
process. :

Budget Impact: The special assessment, and taxes generated, will come from the
property owners and will be used for such aforementioned programs by the BID with no
cost to the resident taxpayer or use of ad valorem taxes.

Staff Impact: Existing staff will coordinate the remaining BID process and vote at no
additional cost. If a BID is approve, the BID Board would include a Commissioner
Liaison and an existing Town Staff member.

Recommendation: The Town Administration, along with DVAC and the Tourist Board,
support moving the BID initiative through this first formal requirement. Please note
that this ordinance down not establish the BID but formally enables the Town
Commission to address in February the BID establishment that includes a referendum,
district boundaries, procedures, Board membership, etc

WWW

TEDACS Director Town Manager

6.1

Page 42



6.1

ATTACHMENT A

DOWNTOWN SURFSIDE
BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Organizational Plan

Town of Surfside, Florida

September 30, 2013

Page 43



2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction
History of the Initlative
Benefits of a BID for Downtown Surfside
Objectives of the proposed Business Improvement District (BID):
Proposed BID Programs
Advocacy Strategles - Downtown Issues
Image-Based Marketing Strategtes - Primary BID Budgat Bxpenditures mumammmmmnd
Propesed Budget
Proposed BID Boundarles
Organizing the Business improvement District
Creating a BID
Asgessment/Budget
Governance
Timeframe

o W W e m

@O NN Wm

6.1

Page 44



6.1

1. Introduction

In January 2013, the Town of Surfside began work with Redevelopment Management
Associates (RMA) to create a plan for organizing a Business Improvement District
(BID) for Downtown Surfside,

The scope of the project included:

1. Build ownership and consensus amongst commercial praperty owners
regarding improvements, programs, services, and management of the BID.

2. Establish, in cooperation with the Downtown Vision Action Committee (DVAC),
the geographical boundarfes of the BID.

3. Establish, in cooperation with DVAC, a proposed budget and determine the
formula for property assessments.

4. Present the district plan in public meetings.

S. Prepare the property owners and the merchants for the formal establishment of
the BID pursuant to Florida Law.

The recommendations that follow comprise the BID Plan for the purpose of
documentation required for Town Commission approval. These recommendations
reflect RMA’s belief that forming a BID to benefit the commercial district along Harding
Avenue would be the most fair and effective mechanism for providing ongoing
stakeholder participation and a source of funding for future improvement programs.

2. History of the initiative

During the Commisslon Meeting on January 18, 2011 the Surfside Town Commission
created the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC). Since its inception, DVAC
has proven to be an effective advisory organization through a process that has included
actionable items at every meeting, including the following projects, initiatives and
topics of discussion:

s Downtown Code Enforcement

= Parking Lot Improvement/Landscaping

« Vacant Windows Ordinance

BID Organizational Plan - 09/30/2013 Page 1l

Page 45



6.1

= News Racks Ordinance

» Awnings Ordinance

= Upgrading Alleys

» Wayfarer Signage Program

e Branding

= Facade Upgrading Program

= Parking Structure Feasibility Study

® The Current Forty Foot Height Allowance and Amalgamation of Properties

= Davelopment of an Bast West Corridor on 95th Street from Abbott Avenue to
the Beach

* Rebuilding of Harding Avenue Sidewalks

» Sidewalk Cafe Ordinance and FDOT Agreement
s Miami-Dade "Mom & Pop" Grants

s Signage Ordinance

= Moratorium Ordinance

*» Business Improvement District (BID)

As a direct result from the enacting of the Moratorium Ordinance in April 2011, sixteen
property owners, a number from the same family trust, representing a majority of
Downtown properties, met with the Town Manager and Town Staff. Property owners
supported Downtown Vision Initiatives, including formation of a BID, and requested
that the Moratorium Ordinance be rescinded.

The Planning & Zoning Board appraved the rescinding of the ordinance and endorsed
all of the vislon initiatives in May 2011. The Town Commission subsequently voted In

July 2011 to rescind the moratorium and to accept the vision initlatives as a blueprint
on condition that each Initiative is brought to the Commission for full vetting.

BID Organizational Plan - 09/30/2013 Page 2

Page 46



6.1

' The baslc premise of a BID is that the Town agrees to continue to provide a base level
of service and that enhanced services, such as extra police protection for expanded
special events, maintenance for specialty landscaping, downtown marketing programs,
cleaning after special events, and the retention of consultants to secure tenants, are
funded with a self-imposed assessment on the property owners.

Use of these funds could be governed by the Board of Directors of a new net-for profit
organization created to oversee the BID. The process for establishing the District and
ensuring that funds are collected and properly spent would be governed by Florida
Statutes, Chapter 170 and by an agreement between the new not-for profit
organization and the Town of Surfstde.

3. Benefits of a BID for Downtown Surfside

The proposed Business Improvement District (BID) could focus on improving the
commercial district along Harding Avenue by acting as an advocate for Downtown
Surfside, promoting a new image for the district, and establishing an annual marketing
program in order to compete with other South Florida shopping and dining
destinations. The BID would represent the interests of both property and business
owners and provide an engoing, dedicated source of revenue to support BID programs.

Objectives of the proposed Business Improvement District (BID):

»  To ldentify and implement organization strategies to advocate for
Downtown Surfside issues including parking, urban design/image, and
zoning/permitted uses.

= To identify and Implement marketing strategles to promote and market
Downtown Surfside as @ unique, historic destination for dining, shopping,
and recreation to Surfside/South Florida residents and visitors to the area.

» Ty establish benchmarks for measurement of success.

BID Organizational Plan - 09/30/2013 Page 3

Page 47



6.1

4. Proposed BID Programs

A Downtown Surfstde BID could accomplish these objectives by developing strategles
to improve the Downtown area, through advocacy and image-based marketing:

Advocacy Strategies — Downtown Issues

Parking - encourage the Town to implement “user friendly” parking solutions
and explore further the need to create additional parking spaces in the
Downtown area, including the possiblity of new parking structures.

Future Streetscape Improvements - work with the Town to identify future
opportunities for streetscape improvements, including:
o development of an East West Corridor on 95th Street from Abbott
Avenue to the beach

o upgrading alleys
Fagade Improvements - encourage property and business owners to improve
facades and awnings through Miami-Dade “Mom & Pop” Grants and any future
funding sources.
Downtown Code Enforcement - encourage property and business owners to
work with the Town to identify priority code enforcement issues and effective
strategies for improvement.
Zoning - encourage a comprehensive review of zoning code to ensure that
commercia! zoning [s most conducive to Increasing business and creating the
best business mix.

Image-Based Marketing Strategies

Build upon the approved Town of Surfside 5-Year Strategic Tourism Plan.
Identify a “brand” for Downtown Surfside.

Promote image/brand through website(s), soclal media, public relations, and
advertising.

BID Organizational Plan - 09/30/2013 Page 4

\

Page 48



6.1

The benefits of a BID are that it could provide a mechanism for implementatfon of
these activities and an ongoing source of funding. The activities of the BID would
supplement, and would not replace, any activities currently undertaken or funded by
the Town of Surfside.

Proven success of image-based improvement initiatives can be seen in BID districts

throughout the nation as well as in the state of Florida, such as the BIDs in Coral Gables
(www.shopcoralgables.com) and Naples (www.fifthavenuesouth.com).

5. Proposed Budget

A first year budget for the BID might contain the following components, although a
final budget would be created by the BID once it had been formed:

Advocacy Coordination / $ 30,000

BID Support

Image/Marketing $30,000

Events support $ 15,000 ‘
Reserve/Contingency $5,000

‘TOTAL $80,000

6. Proposed BID Boundaries

Commerdial properties along Harding and Collins Avenues between 93 Street and
96 Street were analyzed for inclusion in a possible Business Improvement District for
Downtown Surfside. Using a standard of “similar benefit” from possible BID programs,
RMA is recommending the BID boundaries include those commercial properties
fronting Harding Avenue between 94t and 96 Streets.

This district comprises the area generally described as Downtown Surfside and
contains retail, restaurant and other small businesses that serve the Surfside/South
Florida markets and visitors to the area.

BID Organizational Plan - 09/30/2013 Page 5

Page 49



6.1

Ay Gtk

. qe iy KT
YT .

S “l%
®
®
<
o
A
> AlAt
<
- |
)
1
I
]
§ alA
‘I‘! wutTH 51
Al f
. ‘ a
’ 2
-
2
40 :
-]
3
l -
|
)
)
[}
| anyit $Y
At -

During meetings with property owners, there was discusslon regarding possible
inclusion of the Collins Avenue area of Surfside adjacent and to the east of to
Downtown businesses. RMA recommends that initial efforts for the BID discussion
focus on the commercial district along Harding Avenue, and that if a Business

Improvement District is created, opportunities for Coilins Avenue hotels to ‘opt-in’ to
BID initiatives be encouraged where appropriate.

BID Organizational Plan - 09/30/2013 Page 6

Page 50



7. Organizing the Business improvement District

Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, provides that a municipality, subject to the approval of a
majority of the affected property owners, may levy and collect special assessments
against property benefited in a retail business district for the purposes of stabilizing
and Improving such district through promotion, management, marketing, and other
similar services in such districts.

Creating a BID

Creation of a BID would require actions approved by the Surfside Town Commission.
These actions include:

s Resolution of the Town Commission ~ This resolution would include the
proposed cost of improvements, required public and property owner notice,
location of the retail district to be improved, the expense to be pald by speclal
assessments, and when assessments are to be paid.

= Vote of the property owners - Following approval of the resolution by Town
Commission, property owners of affected properties would vote on creation of
the BID. To apply the assessment, there would need to be a majority (50
percent plus one) of property owners approving the 8ID. Property owners that
do not vote would be considered a “no” vote.

s Public Hearing/Bqualizing Board - Upon the approval of the BID by the
property owners, the Town Commission would hold a final public hearing,
which would include an equalization hearing to consider complaints as to the

special assessments.

Assessment/ Budget

A BID is a special assessment district. The BID assessment would be collected as part
of the property tax bill. Assessments might be based upon:

s assessed value of parcels
= parcel area

s bullding square footage
= other potential factors

BID Organizational Plan — 09/30/2013 Page 7

6.1

Page 51



6.1

For Downtown Surfside properties, information is avallable from the Miami-Dade
County Property Appraisers office, including assessed value, lot square footage, and
total buflding square footage. An assessment based on assessed value is
recommended. Property values have rematned stable since 2011, increasing slightly.
Each 1-m assessment would result in approximately $43,000 annually for the B{D.

'To achieve the ~$80,000 budget for programs described above, a 1.5-mil assessment
could be levied to create approximately $65,000. A source of funding for the additional
$15,000 would need to be {dentified, possibly through events grants.

_The resulting Surfside BID would be a small district and create a relatively small
annual assessment. For comparison purposes, the last annual assessment for the Coral
Gables BID was approximately $819,000.

Governance

A Board of Directors of a new not-for-profit arganization would l;nanage the BID.
According to discussions to date, an example of the composition of a BID Board of

Divectors might include 9 voting members:
= five (5) property owners subject to assessment within the district

« three (3) business owners from within the district
s one (1) resident lialson
s two (2) lialsons from the Town of Surfside {non-voting)

Except for the Town lialson, members could serve staggered three-year terms.

Timeframe

RMA recommends the Downtown Surfside BID assessment be proposed for an [nitial
period of five years and be a extended for an additional period of five years upon
approval of the Town Commission. However, upon receipt of a petition executed by
affected property owners representing in excess of fifty percent (509) of the most
recent assessment roll, the Commission may elect to abolish the District.

Key to consideration of extension to the district would be successful implementation of
the advocacy, marketing and other BID programs.

BID Organizational Plan - 09/30/2013 Page 8

Page 52



DOWKTOVIN SURFSICE - FROPERTY/BUSINESS DATABASE

m. ma:u:m:uam:vm:m: maff \
WIT55.00T0300 5333 RARDINOAVE  KEVREAUIYUC

HARDIRG [1:74 L]

TR WRBD IORG T/, VAR §
!;amamm S HARDINGAVE  BUERICKISTRS ™ | ‘h”ﬂ

750 9528 HAROING AVE ] i L asmse]
AT 0SB DIB A SUREDERGATYUE - $iagn]
S wTon0 555 RARGING AVE — ST canuaTorasaT e $usonor]

$305,560]

sanagse

ssnui

a2 umm"‘w' X Ei'a‘:mmusm mnmmm s412,928
HELEN EOTLER & S m $1,465,431)

114-2233007-0000 9565 HARDING AVE FURELSTEN

ol '?wg%m ™

306740910 DING AV OONALD] KAHN 8 W LOURDES C ] sinsie)’
T R [T U L T $1,5714%]
BT T SRAVAGDIG Ve FEWYORK CONMURITOARK ! $einn 06|

$14902 44

AP
G

Wogid

9304 Harding| Buskershop
8553 Hurciing |Estelty Stem Reahty, foc.
$1.490,74 SIS HS it Bark Gl
‘$64491 T8I0 Hardiag)
* 9520 ttareing|Uborio Cigars & Tobaoco
9820 Hending Over Ml
920 Herding { Nttt Tha Yallar
g5 H Tellering
2176021 i [Flotids Contmasify
', QaryQarsan
$82066 0530 nt
£531 Herding{Lipe’s Afterstions
9532 Hure s
}mm
mmmmw
Sz,itgf.i“zm. cmm o)
9552 Herding [Qbarle Gptichns
. SissHudogiChroBink
$1,91750 o

$514 53 6300 Fardl
dfmmén Wrm

9517 ardiog osh's 02 & Appatizers
8510 Husiitrg iy (fwmm
Ssnllhﬂﬂnl w
9523 Hardiog Fin Bekery BX{STAA K
$2,30922 9525 Hecding
9531 $and!ivs | O Msesd Biatural Halr
- E cont
$1,132 73 BALHan shoa
o543 Harding] Dinsster Bye Conmltantsine.
MIM MW
Siidol & Facmals
fstsants
9533 Herding {Martin A, Fefgenbaum
231 Harding | Viva Fllatzs
553 He Elstro
61,850,759 [~ ]
9321 HarcIng|Vha Geenk Pzoe
6563 Harding| Cofflure & Spa
9565 Karding ofCesign
9567 Ut K Wax

$1080

31.9516831

672 43 9569 Hardieg[Rent1 Ssin 1
3570 Fateau

955970 9375 Koulda Katusa

$58299 §577 Hi s
$63439 Riret i REpub

$2 180 AY
9585 Hordling | M. Kotler Rachors
9593 HardingLaco Star
§195 Harding|Gray and Sons
2589 3k! IS8 B30k

L an

$a4,9200

6.1

Page 53



DOWNTOWN SUBFSIDE - PROPERTV/BUSIKESS DATARASE

14-2235-007-0680 5454 HARBING AVE DT
TRTSO0000 545 PTG FVE BAS8 HARING AVERUELLE

422350070700 9450 HARDINGAVE _CAAUL

320350070720 SAT2HAHOIRGAVE FATREALPRUFERIVUL
1422380070730 mml ROING (EVESTMENTS IC
H42035007-0740 94BOHASDIRGAVE KHTHAGRAYTR

A ST350010750 9434 HAEDINGAVE 9434 HARDING DIVESTMENT LLC

70750 5953 NARDIRG AVE TACK PATIERAAR RLTY €0

422350070850 _ 5401 HARDING AVE vsu

TR TISS 0070500 St HARDINGAVE  PAULENE ROWE JOHNSON

4555 007030 9435 RARDING AVE 942527 VRRDUEG AVE INC $3600_
GO0 SABAADINGAVE DONALDTRATN AW IOt 14738
TS Go0010 9437 VADING AVE ~SALLY HEAD CRTER T8 ]

11HABINGAVE 9515 HAROING AVE

Y235007-0600C

wws-m-om SGSWGAVE ASHILOINC

AT OO0~ §457 TARDERSAVE D1 COURB LT 37,585
AT 00I 0570 SAvLHARDINGAVE GURD ENTERPRISES C ] 938,708
TIDs MR SATTHARDIVGAVE WPCFLLC (KL

Jumm_&sso $a77 HARDING AVE  TARRY GREITER | drsrs6dl

IR0 DL IARGINGAVE SEANTEAVTES ) sienEnl
TAvroperies | Y
1 1
i ! ea'u'umm_l 5 35,5655

is4 Muding[Supar § Pood Macket

4 pr.adm&mmom mnnf

@5.' : mm
;“ig ”'I Hovci d fad
A

mtmmrw

6.1

Page 54



ATTACHMENT B
S W L)

Surfside Downtown R M A
S . TR

Business Improvement District 7 S
REDEVELOPMENT

Summary and Support Request MANAGEMEN]
ASSOCIATES

in January 2014, the Surfside Town Commission will consider scheduting the vote of the property
owners for final approval of the Downtown Surfside Business improvement District (BID) to be
foilowed by the vote of the Downtown Property Owners. Redevelopment Management Assaciates
(RMA) has completed a BID Plan which reduces the assessment burden on property owners and
tenants, while providing a cohestve framework that puts Downtown Surfside Stakeholders in charge
or your own destiny, these funds, are after all, yours to direct. Downtown property and business
owners have provided valuable input and feedback over the last few months regarding the
proposed BID, and have helped to develop a plan that is affordable and that focuses on the Issues
that are the most important to the district’s stakeholders.

The BID Plan organizes the Interests of local businesses and property owners to give you a voice on
issues that impact your business, including:

Parking Solutlons, Marketing Strategles, Zoning, Permitting, Signage, Strectscape

At the request of the Town Commission, RMA Is faciiitating a straw poll of downtown stakeholders
to demonstrate the level of support of this important endeavor that so many have worked hard on

during 2013,

Time is of the Essence: Creation of the Business Improvement District will ‘provide the Downtown
Stakeholders with “strength in numbers” and organized odvocacy as the Town conslders the best
approach to providing parking for downtown customers and businesses In the Spring of 2014.

Establishment of the Business Improvement District will also help downtown business owners
capitalize on the opportunities that are coming soon, including the opening of new hotels in
Surfside and Bay Harbor Islands, and also help identify ways to take advantage of the future
expansion of Bal Harbour Shops. :

For more information on the benefits of a BID, the costs, or any other question, please contact
Kevin Crowder, RMA Director of Economic Development, at kevin@rma.us.com | 305-900-7470 or
Duncan Tavares, Surfside TEDACS Director, at dtavares@townofsurfsidefl.gov / 305-864-0722

Please fill out the following page. You can fax it to 305-861-1302, scan and email it to
kevin@rma.us.com or call 305-900-7470 to arrange for it to be picked up.

PH: 954.695.0754 3100 E. Atlantic Bivd. Suite B. Pompano Beach, FL 33062 www.RMA.us.com

6.1

Page 55



Surfside Downtown
Business Improvement District
Straw Poll

e e STRRIRR

RMA

REDEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENI
ASSOCIATES

Your support is needed to ensure that Downtown Surfside’s voice is heard on
critical issues. Please indicate your support of the proposed Business
Improvement District. You can fax it to 305-861-1302, scan and email it to
_ kevin@rma.us.com or call 305-800-7470 to arrange for it to be picked up.

Yes, | support the Downtown Surfside BID Plan and ask the Town Commission to
proceed with the official vote to establish the Business Improvement District,

pending the final vote of Downtown Property Owners.

Name

lama ___Property Owner ___Business Owner

Property/Business Address

PH: §54.685.0754 3109 E. Allentic Bivd. Suite B. Pompano Beach, FL 33082

www.RMA.us.com

6.1

Page 56



6.1

ATTACHMENT C

WTOWN OF SURFSIDE

9293 HARBING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

(306) 861-4863 + FAX: (305) B61-1302
WWW. TOWNOF SURFSIDEFL.GOV

December 6, 2013

Dear Surfside Business District Property Owner,

| am wrtting to you to seek your support to establish a Business improvement District {8ID} In Surfside. Your support is critically
imgortant to continue the progress achleved ovar the past three years.

Many of you and your familles have owned bulldings In Surfside’s Businass District for decades. This BID will create for the vary
first time a2 recognized and powerful partnership with the Town that extends beyond the current elected officials and Town
staff and provide you with control of your own destiny within Surfside. The time to consider a BID is now to both to capitalize
on the investments that we have collectively made and to be ready for the high quality hote! projects either completed or
underway that wilf positively impact the Businass District.

My fellow Commissioners and the Town Administration have dedicated an unprecedented amount of time, effort and Town
finances to Improve Surfside’s Business District. Some of the initiatives and impravements include:

Established a Downtown Vision Advisory Committee

Completed parking lot Improvements at the Abbot Street Lot and the 94" Street Lot
Completed the Utility Upgrade Project

Complated a Parking Structure Feasibility Study

Upgraded the annual downtown holiday lights

Upgraded the parking meter system

Assisted businesses with Miami-Dade County “mom and pop” grant applications
Continued the Third Thursday Event Series

Published a Surfside Business Directory

Initlated the Business District Streetscape Improvement Project

Initlated Phase | of the 95™ Straet Streatscape Project

AR TV Y Y U U U U N N

Your property values and your tenants benefit from these investments and could continue to benefit from a formalized
refationship that leverages funding from the Yown as well as the Tourist Bureau’s Resort Tax Fund.

| often hear of past relationships with the Town and of challenges that have gone unaddressed. That is not what is evident
today and | trust that our record over the past three years has demonstrated our commitment to the Business District. A BID is
the next evolutionary step to represent the Interests of both property and business owners and provide a dedicated source of
revenue to support BID programs.

loin us in presenting Surfside’s downtown as a unified and viable destination with an investment in the long-term economic
enhancement the Business District by favorably voting for the establishment of a BID. Iwelcome the apportunity to discuss the
BID with you. Please feel frea to call me at any time {cell: 305 892-796S). Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,
TN Lo
¢ et 7,

Daniel Dletch
Mayor

-t
——

Page 57



I,," ‘\\

IU&\

% ,::

\‘t"‘-su o oL '4’

Mrg gy oA

Town of Surfside
Planning and Zoning Board Communication

Agenda Date: January 30, 2014
Subject: Side Setback Ordinance
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner

Background: At the October 23, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, the
Board was reviewing an ordinance relating to lot frontage and building lengths for
properties in the H120 district. Part of that discussion was also relating to side
setbacks. The Zoning Code indicates that interior side setbacks for properties in the
H120 district are 10 feet and for properties on a corner, the side setback is 20 feet.

The Board indicated that many of the properties on the east side of Collins Avenue
were larger, aggregated lots. A 10 foot side setback did not seem adequate for 120
foot tall buildings and the Board directed staff to prepare a code amendment
requesting setbacks in the H120 district to be 10% of the lot frontage. Therefore, a
300 foot lot would result in 30 foot side setbacks.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning board recommend
approval to the Town Commission.

\,./9 {40

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner

6.2

Page 58



6.2

ORDINANCE NO.__ -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER
90 “ZONING”, AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING
SECTION 9045 “SETBACKS”; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances
to address lot frontage and building lengths for properties in the H120 district; and

WHEREAS, the Town Zoning Code indicates that interior side setbacks for properties in
the H120 district are 10 feet and for properties on a corner, the side setback is 20 feet; and

WHEREAS, many of the properties on the east side of Collins Avenue have larger,
aggregated lots and a 10 foot side setback does not seem adequate for 120 foot tall buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has determined setbacks in the H120 district to be
10% of the lot frontage and therefore, a 300 foot lot would result in 30 foot side setbacks; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission held its first public reading on December 10, 2013
and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having
complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,
has held a public hearing on January 30, 2014 and recommended approval of the proposed
amendments to the Code of Ordinances and also found the proposed Code amendments to be
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing
on these regulations as required by law on February 11, 2014 and further finds the proposed
change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and
confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby
amended as follows:

Page 59



6.2

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks.

(b) Setbacks.

(1) Required Setbacks—Tables: The following tables shall be utilized for structures in
the H30C, H40, H120, and SD-B40 zoning districts.

frontage

lntedlor  |10-FT 10%
sideSide |of the lot

frontage,
no less
than 10
feet
Rear 30FT
Secondary [20-FF
frontage
{Cormner
only)

%Kk

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be
affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance™ may be changed
to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Page 60



6.2

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption

on second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of

PASSED and ADOPTLED on second reading this day of

Daniel Dictch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa. CMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

Linda Miller, Town Attome)-'_ "

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Vice Mayor Michael Karukin
Commissioner Graubart
Commissioner Kligman
Commissioner Olchyk

sl

yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no

Page 61



l"l.‘:m\:- =\
[f \}
VRESID
..‘ ) i E\h‘

s
VAL e, SN
N
Y

d 0
Mgy gy e OV

Town of Surfside
Planning & Zoning Board Communication

Agenda Date: January 30, 2014
Subject: Garage Door Modification
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner

Background: At the September 30, 2013 Town Commission and Planning
and Zoning Board Joint meeting, there was a discussion regarding
modification to the code relating to garage doors. Staff was provided
direction to modify the code. The Town Commission approved the ordinance
on first reading.

Analysis: The strict interpretation of the code is to have two separate
garage doors, rather than a two car garage. This is not practical or financially
feasible for the installation of a garage door. Staff is proposing the following
change:

Sec. 90-50. Architecture and roof decks.
9-50.1 Architecture.

(56) Garage facades. Attached garages located at the front of a single family
home shall not exceed 50 percent of the overall length of the facade. #-a

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Board
recommend approval to the Town Commission.

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner ichael Crotty, Town Manager

1

6.3

Page 62



6.3

ORDINANCE NO. _ -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER
90 “ZONING”, AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING
SECTION 90-50 “ARCHITECTURE AND ROOF DECKS”
TO ALLOW FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TWO CAR
GARAGE DOORS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances

to address garage door regulations that were impractical and not financially feasible for property
owners; and

WHEREAS, the code requires that if there is a garage that accommodates two cars there
must be two separate garage doors installed; and

WHEREAS, the Town has determined that this requirement is not practical or
financially feasible for the installation of a garage door; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission held its first public reading on December 10, 2013
and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having
complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,
has held a public hearing on January 30, 2014 and recommended approval of the proposed
amendments to the Code of Ordinances and also found the proposed Code amendments to be
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public
hearing on these regulations as required by law on February 11, 2014 and further finds the
proposed change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and
confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Ordinance No.

Page 63



6.3

Section2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby
amended as follows:

Sec. 90-50. Architecture and roof decks.

9-50.1 Architecture.

dedede

(5) Garage facades. Attached garages located at the front of a single family home shall not
exceed 50 percent of the overall length of the facade l-f-a—gemge—rs—prewded—te—aeeemmeda%e

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be
affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section S. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed
to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption
on second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2013,
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2014,
Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Ordinance No.

Page 64



ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, CMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

(MLMer

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Vice Mayor Michael Karukin
Commissioner Graubart
Commissioner Kligman
Commissioner Olchyk

Ordinance No.

yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no

6.3

Page 65



ORDINANCENO. __

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES
AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 9041
“REGULATED USES” PROHIBITING THE SALE OF
LIVE ANIMALS AS A PERMITTED USE; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION
IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida (the
“Town”) encourages pet ownership so long as pets are properly treated and restrained so
as not to create a nuisance (in accordance with the terms of Chapter 10 of the Code), and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida (the
“Town”) for the citizens of the Town, the protection of their health, safety and welfare
(and in keeping with Chapter 10 “Animals” which also prohibits commercial kennels as a
nuisance) now wishes to prohibit the sale of live animals, including without limitation,
dogs, cats, ferrets, rabbits, turtles, gerbils, hamsters, cows, horses, sheep, and other
domestic animals or livestock of any kind as a permitted use; and

WHEREAS, according to the Humane Society of the United States, thousands of
dogs and cats in the United States have been housed and bred at substandard breeding
facilities known as “puppy mills” or “kitten factories™; and

WHEREAS, the mass-production of animals for sale to the public, many of
which are sold at retail in pet stores, lack proper animal husbandry practices; and

WHEREAS, animals born and raised at those facilities are more likely to have
genetic disorders and lack adequate socialization, while breeding animals utilized there
are subject to inhumane housing conditions and are indiscriminately disposed of when
they reach the end of their profitable breeding cycle; and

WHEREAS, while not all dogs and cats sold in retail pet stores are not the
products of inhumane breeding conditions and not every commercial breeder selling dogs
or cats to pet stores operates “puppy mills” or “kitten factories,” the Town Commission
believes that puppy mills and kitten factories continue to exist in part because of public
demand and the sale of dogs and cats in pet stores; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission believes that the prohibition of the retail sale
of live animals in pet stores in the Town will also encourage pet consumers to adopt dogs
and cats from shelters, thereby saving animals’ lives and reducing the cost to the public
of sheltering animals; and

6.4

Page 66



6.4

WHEREAS, The Town Commission held its first public reading on December
10, 2013 and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Cede of
Ordinances having complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the
Town, has held a public hearing on January 30, 2014 and recommended approval of the
proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances and also found the proposed Code
amendments to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public
hearing on these regulations as required by law on February 11, 2014 and further finds
the proposed change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Code Amended. Sec. 90.41 of the Town Code is hereby
amended to include Section 90.41(d)

Sec. 90.41. Regulated uses.

*kk

(25) Provided that no animals including without limitation dogs. cats,
ferrets, rabbits. turtles, gerbils. hamsters, cows. horses., sheep, and other
domestic animals or livestock shall be sold on the premises.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this
Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside
Code of Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become
and made a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this
Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word
“Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after
adoption on second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of ,
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of ,
2

Page 67



6.4

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE

T;EWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Linda M}ller, Town Attorney

On Final Reading moved by:

On Final Reading seconded by:

Vote:

Commissioner Joseph Graubart
Commissioner Michelle Kligman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Michael Karukin
Mayor Daniel Dietch

yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no

Page 68





